From: Liz Hersey |

Sent: Thursday, 24 February 2022 3:58 PM

To: Exemptions

Cc: Emi Landan

Subject: Authorisation AA10000603 - notification to engage in Proposed Conduct

Dear Exemptions Branch

We refer to the ACCC's interim authorisation AA10000603 (Interim Authorisation) granted in response to the
application lodged by Linfox Australia Pty Ltd and other transport operators, retailers and wholesalers.

Endeavour Group Limited and its related bodies corporate (Endeavour) hereby notify the ACCC of its intention to be
covered by the Interim Authorisation. Endeavour wishes to engage in the Proposed Conduct to ensure the
continued supply of Endeavour's essential products (predominantly liquor) to our customers via our 184 Dan
Murphy's and BWS stores in the affected states of WA and NT.

—

Kind regards



Elizabeth Hersey
Senior Lawyer - Customer, Brand and Digital






